From: MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36ab6ce41109e@cob.org on behalf
of "Lassiter, Jackie A." <jalassiter@cob.org>

Sent: Tue, 26 Sep 2023 23:25:52 +0000

To: Daniel Cruz; Gabriela Montenegro; Holly Pai; Homero Israel Jose Garrido;
Imanat Kang; Jian He; Keller, Janice L.; Lassiter, Jackie A.; Lelo Juarez; Gardner, Mark J.; Martens, Kristina
M.; Sophia Rey; Villalba Tara

Cc: Liz Darrow
Subject: FW: Dignity Dialogue Monday October 2nd
Attachments: FW: Dignity Dialogue Monday October 2nd

Sender: jalassiter@cob.org

Subject: FW: Dignity Dialogue Monday October 2nd

Message-1d:

<DM6PR0O9M B5766F962A B9522081CA072CDCCC3A @DM 6PR0O9M B5766.namprd09.prod.outl ook.com>
To: jkeller@cob.org

To: jalassiter@cob.org

To: mgardner@cob.org

To: kmmartens@cob.org



From: Lassiter, Jackie A.

Sent: Tue, 26 Sep 2023 23:25:50 +0000

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
Attachments: Dignity Dialogue Series.png

Hello All,

Please see below and attached from Liz. Since this event is directly related to the work of the IAB, we should limit
| AB attendance at this event to less than a quorum in order to remain in compliance with the OPMA. Up to four IAB
members may attend. I'm happy to keep track, just let me know if you plan to attend.

Best,

Jackie

Jacqueline Lassiter
Legidative Assistant
Bellingham City Council
360-778-8201
jalassiter@cob.org

My incoming and outgoing email messages are subject to
public disclosure requirements per RCW 42.56

: RCW 42.56.250.1.d
Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2023 3:54 PM
To: G.CC.Immigration Board <immigrationboard@cob.org>
Subject: Dignity Dialogue Monday October 2nd

Hello Immigration Advisory Board members. Community to Community Development would like to invite you all
to attend a Dignity Dialogue about immigration on Monday, October 2nd, from 6:30 - 8:30 pm at 1295 E Bakerview
Rd. I have attached a flyer with details of the event. If you have any questions please let me know.

Thanks!

Liz Darrow



- L L
Dignity Dialogue
Immigration Retorm: Local and Federal

Updates Pardé |

Join us at 1295 E Bakerview Road from
6:30-8:30 pm on October 2, 2023 for updates
on federal immigration reform policy endorsed
by C2C. On a regional level, we will also be
discussing local resources for immigrants and
refugees, updates on the Immigration Advisory
Board, and the people-led movement for an
Immigrant Resource Center. Connect with yvour
community, learn, and build with us!
EI

RSVP here: E




Redaction Date: 3/6/2024 3:30:30 PM
Redaction Log

Total Number of Redactions in Document: 1

Redaction Reasons by Page

Page Reason Description Occurrences

The following information held by any
public agency in personnel records, public
employment related records, volunteer
rosters, or included in any mailing list of
employees or volunteers of any public
agency is exempt from public inspection
and copying: Residential addresses,
residential telephone numbers, personal
wireless telephone numbers, personal
email addresses, social security numbers,
driver's license numbers, identicard

2 RCW 42.56.250.1.d | numbers, payroll deductions including the | 1
amount and identification of the
deduction, and emergency contact
information of employees or volunteers of
a public agency, and the names, dates of
birth, residential addresses, residential
telephone numbers, personal wireless
telephone numbers, personal email
addresses, social security numbers, and
emergency contact information of
dependents of employees or volunteers of
a public agency.
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3/6/2024 3:30:30 PM

Reason

Description

Pages
(Count)

RCW 42.56.250.1.d

The following information held by any
public agency in personnel recor(i]s, public
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
wireless telephone numbers, personal email
addresses, social security numbers, driver's
license numbers, identicard numbers,
payroll deductions including the amount
and identification of the deduction, and
emergency contact information of
employees or volunteers of a public agency,
and the names, dates of birth, residential
addresses, residential telephone numbers,
personal wireless telephone numbers,
personal email addresses, social security
numbers, and emergency contact
information of dependents of employees or
volunteers of a public agency.

2(1)
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